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Monica Hawkins

From: Kari Hanselman
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:35 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: FW: Housing Accelerator Fund is Now Accepting Action Plans // Le Fonds pour accélérer 

la construction de logements accepte les plans d’action

 
 
 
Kari Hanselman, Dipl. M.A. 
Deputy Clerk  

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 

T: 705-752-2740 ext. 235 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 

 

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
 

From: Municipality of East Ferris <municipality@eastferris.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: Kari Hanselman <kari.hanselman@eastferris.ca> 
Subject: FW: Housing Accelerator Fund is Now Accepting Action Plans // Le Fonds pour accélérer la construction de 
logements accepte les plans d’action 
 
 
 
 
Kim Rose, Dipl. M.A. 
Executive Assistant  

 
25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 

T: 705-752-2740 ext. 225 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca 

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
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From: Sookram, Matthew (Rota, Anthony - MP) <matthew.sookram.470@parl.gc.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2023 2:00 PM 
To: deputyclerk@bonfieldtownship.org; sberry@Callander.ca; administration@calvintownship.ca; info@chisholm.ca; 
cobalt@cobalt.ca; Municipality of East Ferris <municipality@eastferris.ca>; jallen@latchford.ca; info@mattawa.ca; 
admin@mattawan.ca; admin@nipissingtownship.com; Customer Service <customerservice@northbay.ca> 
Cc: Rota, Anthony - M.P. <Anthony.Rota@parl.gc.ca> 
Subject: FW: Housing Accelerator Fund is Now Accepting Action Plans // Le Fonds pour accélérer la construction de 
logements accepte les plans d’action 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
The Honourable Ahmed Hussen, Minister of Housing and Diversity and Inclusion, announced the official 
opening of the Housing Accelerator Fund’s (HAF) application portal. Municipalities are strongly encouraged to 
submit their action plans for funding to help build more homes, faster. Please find the details in the links below 
which we encourage you to share. 
 
Related Links: 

 HAF Launch News Release: Housing Accelerator Fund is now accepting action plans 
 HAF Launch Backgrounder: Housing Accelerator Fund - Building more homes, faster  
 For more information of Government of Canada housing initiatives: Housing Canada 
 Twitter (Please RT!): https://twitter.com/HonAhmedHussen/status/1676283883178938368?s=20 

 
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
// 
 
Bonjour,  
 
L’honorable Ahmed Hussen, ministre du Logement et de la Diversité et de l’Inclusion, a annoncé le lancement 
officiel du portail de demande du Fonds pour accélérer la construction de logements (FACL). Les municipalités 
sont fortement encouragées à soumettre leurs plans d’action concernant le financement pouvant aider à 
construire plus de logements, plus rapidement. Vous trouverez les détails dans les liens ci-dessous que nous 
vous encourageons à partager. 
 
Liens connexes : 

 Communiqué de presse sur le lancement de la HAF : Le Fonds pour accélérer la construction de 
logements accepte les plans d’action 

 Document d'information sur le lancement du HAF : Fonds pour accélérer la construction de logements - 
Construire plus de logements, plus rapidement 

 Pour plus d'informations sur les initiatives du gouvernement du Canada en matière de logement : 
Logement 

 Twitter (RT SVP) : https://twitter.com/HonAhmedHussen/status/1676286613524033536?s=20 
 
N'hésitez pas à nous contacter si vous avez des questions. 
 
Cordialement,  
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Matthew Sookram  

 
Communications Manager | Chef de communication 

Office of Hon. Anthony Rota  l  Bureau de l’hon. Anthony Rota    
Member of Parliament | Député 
Nipissing-Timiskaming  
375 Main St. West | 375, rue Main Ouest 
North Bay, Ontario  P1B 2T9 
Tel. | Tél. : (705) 474-3700 
Toll Free | Sans frais : 1-800-461-1394 
Fax | Télécopieur : (705) 474-6964 

 
 
 


